
PORT OF NEWPORT REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, March 24, 2015, 6:00 p.m. 

Port of Newport Marina and RV Park Activities Room  
2120 SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, OR 97365  

 
Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), President; Dean Fleck (Pos. #5), Vice President;  

Ken Brown (Pos. #4), Secretary/Treasurer; JoAnn Barton (Pos. #3); David Jincks (Pos. #2) 

I. Call to Order ............................................................................................. 6:00 
II. Changes to the Agenda ............................................................................ 6:01 

III. Public Comment ....................................................................................... 6:02 
IV. Consent Calendar ..................................................................................... 6:08 

A. Minutes 
1. Regular Meeting – February 24, 2015 

B. Financial Reports 
C. Special Use Permit – Davis Shows, Carnival, April 30, 2015 
D. Special Use Permit – Newport Marathon, May 30, 2015 
E. Special Use Permit – Barrel to Keg Race, July 18, 2015 

V. Correspondence/Presentations ................................................................. 6:13 
A. Joe Novella, Oregon Boating Foundation 
B. Newport Urban Renewal District 
C. The Capital Club 
D. U. S. Coast Guard Response Cutters 
E. Letter to DSL on Alternative Recreational Crabbing Sites 

VI. Old Business 
A. Accounts Paid ............................................................................... 6:25 
B. Resolution Setting Rates, Fees and Charges (ORS 294.160) ....... 6:32 

VII. New Business 
A. Port of Newport Public Records Policy 

VIII. Staff Reports 
A. Departmental Reports ................................................................... 6:43 

1. Steve Larrabee, Director of Finance 
2. Rick Fuller, NOAA Facilities Manager 
3. Kevin Bryant, Commercial Marina Harbormaster 
4. Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Manager 
5. Penny Gabrielson, South Beach Occupancy Report 
6. Chris Urbach, South Beach Marina Harbormaster 
7. Mike Goff, TCB Security 

B. General Manager’s Report ............................................................ 6:53 
1. Rogue Brewery Expansion 
2. International Terminal Update 
3. Pacific NW Waterways (PNWA), Mission to DC, Mar. 1-5 
4. NOAA Recreational Mitigation Projects 
5. Sea Lion Issues 
6. South Beach Vision Plan 
7. Capital Facilities Plan Update – Project List 
8. Organizational Liaisons 
9. Commissioners’ Statements of Economic Interest 

IX. Commissioner Reports.............................................................................. 7:05 
X. Calendar/Future Considerations ............................................................... 7:15 

A. 03/24  Regular Commission Meeting 



B. 04/07 Commission Budget Priorities Work Session 
C. 04/08 Fishermen’s Forum 
D. 04/14 Second Commission Budget Work Session, if needed 
E. 04/28 Regular Commission Meeting (Yaquina Bay Yacht Club)  

XI. Public Comment ....................................................................................... 7:20 
XII. Adjournment ............................................................................................. 7:25 

 

Regular meetings are scheduled for the fourth Tuesday of every month at 6:00 p.m. 
 

The Port Newport South Beach Marina and RV Park Activity Room is accessible to people with 
disabilities.  A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for 
persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Port of 

Newport Administration Office at 541-265-7758. 

 
-###- 



 

R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  

F e b r u a r y  2 4 ,  2 0 1 5  

P a g e  1 | 6 

 

 

PORT OF NEWPORT MINUTES 

February 24, 2015,  

Regular Meeting 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Commission President Walter Chuck called the regular meeting of the Port of Newport Board of 

Commissioners to order at 6:00 PM at the South Beach Marina and RV Park Activities Room. 

Commissioners Present:  Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), President; Dean Fleck (Pos. #5), Vice 

President; Ken Brown (Pos. #4), Secretary / Treasurer; JoAnn Barton (Pos. #3); and David Jincks 

(Pos. #2). 

Port of Newport Management and Staff:  Kevin Greenwood, General Manager; Stephen 

Larrabee, Director of Finance; Roxie Cuellar, Administrative Assistant; Kent Gibson, Acting 

Commercial Harbormaster; and Mike Goff, TCB Security 

Members of the Public:  Jim Shaw; Wayde Dudley; Barb Dudley; Hal Pritchett; Ralph Busby; Lee 

Fries; Yale Fogarty; Bob Ward; Pat Ruddiman; Stan Pickens 

II. CALL TO ORDER 

 

III. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 

No Changes were made to the agenda. 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Lorna Davis, Executive Director of the Newport Chamber of Commerce, spoke to the Chamber’s 

support for the Rogue expansion at its preferred location.  The partial destruction of the tents 

over the last two years has made the Seafood and Wine Festival untenable at its outdoor 

location.  She expressed the need for “bricks and mortar” to keep the festival viable.  

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

No changes were made to the consent calendar as presented.  The consent calendar consisted 

of the following items: 

 

A. Minutes of Regular Meeting of January 27, 2015. 

B. Financial Reports 

C. Declaration of Surplus Property 



 

R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  

F e b r u a r y  2 4 ,  2 0 1 5  

P a g e  2 | 6 

 

 

A motion was made by Brown and seconded by Barton to accept the consent calendar. 

 

 

VI. CORRESPONDENCE / PRESENTATIONS 

 

Stan Pickens and Bob Ward of the Newport Sea Lion Docks Foundation spoke to 

 the success of the new docks installed at Dock 1 for the sea lions.  They thanked the number of 

individuals and groups involved that had made it possible.  The third phase will be the 

construction of a 75-foot viewing deck.  They are confident that they will get the funding.  

Barton agreed that such a project is a learning experience.  Brown noted that the agreement 

provided by the Foundation did not reference maintenance of the viewing dock.  The General 

Manager indicated that that would be included when the agreement was discussed next 

month.  Fleck asked what plans the Foundation had for long-term maintenance.  Stan ______ 

said they intended to keep the foundation intact and would expect to get continued support 

and donations from bay front businesses.  Bob Ward reminded people that the principal 

objective in building the sea lion docks was to increase local tourism, which benefits local 

businesses.  Barton suggested a yellow painted demarcation area separating the viewing area 

from the commercial docks as a safety measure. 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Accounts Paid 

Jincks asked if the IT Petroleum Compliance Service cost of $1400 was an annual fee.  The 

General Manager said that it was. Fleck and Brown recused themselves because of payments to 

Les Schwab and Englund Marine.  

Barton made a motion to accept the Accounts Paid; Jincks seconded the motion; it passed 3-0. 

B. General Manager Annual Performance Evaluation (ORS 192.660(2)(i) 

The General Manager thanked the commissioners for the direction they provided during his 

performance evaluation and looked forward to his new one-year contract.  Chuck expressed his 

pleasure at working with the General Manager over the last year. 

Barton made a motion to renew the General Manager’s annual contract and award a merit 

adjustment of 2.0% for FY 15-16 upon approval of the budget.  Ken Brown seconded the 

motion; it passed 5-0. 

C. Resolution Setting Rates, Fees, and Charges (ORS294.160) 



 

R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  

F e b r u a r y  2 4 ,  2 0 1 5  

P a g e  3 | 6 

 

 

The General Manager explained that department heads and staff review the rates charged by 

the Port on a monthly basis.  Fleck questioned the cost of line replacement on a per foot basis, 

saying that the cost would depend upon the size of the line and the length of the boat. Gibson 

said this would principally apply to recreational boats, when the owners are absent during 

storms.  Larrabee said the staff replaced the damaged line with line the staff had on hand; it 

was viewed as a temporary fix.  The General Manager said the change that could cause the 

most concern was the 10% increase in equipment cost.  Jincks suggested we receive more 

feedback from Port users by encouraging them to view the proposed rate changes on the Port 

website.  The new rate schedule would be adopted by the end of the fiscal year. The General 

Manager pointed out the new rates would go into effect on November 1, 2015, so they could 

be implemented during a slower period for employees, rather than mid-summer when staff is 

busier.  Barton agreed.  Jincks said that he appreciated the direction being taken.  He feels that 

small adjustments each year are preferable to large increases after years with no changes in the 

rates. 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Vessel Impoundment Fee 

The General Manager explained that there is currently no fee in the rate structure for the 

impoundment of vessels.  Barton asked how the proposed $550.00 fee was arrived at.  The 

General Manager said that staff had kept track of how much time and costs were incurred for 

the recent vessel seizures.  Barton questioned whether $550 was enough but then concluded 

that the actual collection of more money was problematic.  Jincks agreed.   

Jincks made a motion to include the impoundment fee in the proposed rate schedule.  Brown 

seconded the motion and it passed 5-0. 

IX. STAFF REPORTS 

A. Department Reports 

1. Steve Larrabee, Director of Finance 

2. Rick Fuller, NOAA Facilities Manager 

3. Kevin Bryant, Commercial Marina Harbormaster 

4. Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Manager 

5. Penny Gabrielson, South Beach RV Park 

6. Chris Urbach, South Beach Marina Harbormaster 

7. Mike Goff, TCB Security 

The General Manager told the commission that the Port has been aggressively enforcing the 

Facilities Code.  He noted there will be a court hearing on Thursday morning on a Forcible 

Eviction.  Mike Goff, TCB Security, spoke to some of the problems and the efforts to respond to 

the activities of some live-aboard moorage holders, especially at the South Beach Marina.  Fleck 



 

R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  

F e b r u a r y  2 4 ,  2 0 1 5  

P a g e  4 | 6 

 

 

expressed his appreciation for the efforts and Chuck said that he has received several positive 

comments. 

8. Safety Committee Report 

B. General Manager’s Report 

 

1. Rogue Brewery Expansion 

The General Manager met with Brett Joyce from Rogue Brewery today; they have been meeting 

on a weekly basis as they go through negotiations on the proposed Rogue expansion.  Rogue 

would like to have the new lease terms determined by the end of the calendar year.  The 

General Manager felt that gave the Port enough time to work through the issues.  He thanked 

Jincks and Dean for the work they have put into the negotiations. 

 

2. International Terminal Update 

The General Manager told the commissioners that the project is all but completed.  The pilings 

and riprap have been installed, and the berm removed.  The project should be completely done 

by the end of March.  He has a list of about six people who have made inquiries about shipping 

opportunities at the IT.  Barton asked if there is a marketing plan and suggested that perhaps 

the Port membership in the Special Districts’ association could provide the Port with marketing 

advice.  The GM responded that we have specs and tariffs posted on the Port website.  

Currently, he is primarily making phone calls.  It is principally a matter of businesses 

determining whether the Port is able to meet their shipping needs.  Chuck said he has received 

questions about why local contractors were not used for the mitigation work.  The GM 

explained that the Port has a small window of time to do in-water work.  Using local contractors 

would have required putting out a request for bids, causing the Port to probably postpone the 

completion for another year.  As it was, the Port had to get a two-week extension to finish this 

month.  The GM felt that simply extending the contract with Natt McDougal would allow him to 

market the International Terminal this year.  Barton agreed that the Port always wanted to use 

local contractors when feasible, but she agreed that this was an extension or amendment to 

the McDougal contract and not a new contract that needed to be put out for bid.  Jincks agreed 

it was an amendment to the McDougal contract and said that the process had been 

transparent; the General Manager had presented the proposal to the commissioners and 

followed proper process. 

 

3. Pacific NW Waterways (PNWA), Mission to DC, Mar 1-5 

The General Manager is leaving for Washington D. C. on February 28.  PNWA will bring up the 

topic of the Newport USCG air facility.  The GM will meet with the Coast Guard Chief and the 

Army Corps of Engineers personnel.  He will also meet with Oregon congressmen and others on 

relevant congressional committees.  Commissioner Brown will also be in Washington D. C. on 

unrelated matters, but will try to coordinate meetings with the GM.  The Newport Fishermen’s 



 

R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  

F e b r u a r y  2 4 ,  2 0 1 5  

P a g e  5 | 6 

 

 

Wives Association will be sending Ginny Gablirsch and Jennifer Stevenson, who will also be 

advocating for the air facility. 

 

4. NOAA Recreational Mitigation Projects 

Chuck and Fleck met with Department of State Lands  and Oregon Department of Fish and 

Wildlife employees about the project.  The General Manager said that Rick Fuller will be the 

project manager.  Brown asked if this was the last of the three recreational mitigation projects.  

The GM said there are interpretive signs that will need to be installed as well as two remaining  

pathways, for a total of four projects. 

 

5. South Beach Vision Plan 

The General Manager met with the county Economic Development Commission.   It  will help 

prepare two grant applications to help pay for the planning project.  The GM estimated the 

total cost to be approximately $50,000. 

 

6. Capital Facilities Plan Update – Project List 

The General Manager referred to the Plan Update that includes all projects with projected costs 

exceeding $5,000.  The GM pointed out that the CFP is a good procedure for prioritizing 

projects during the budget process. 

 

X. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

 

Barton reported that she attended Senator Merkley and Representative Schrader’s Town Hall 

Meeting, accompanying the General Manager. 

 

Chuck and the General Manager attended the Yaquina Bay Emergency Management meeting.  

The focus was on procedures to follow in the event of a distant tsunami event. 

 

 

XI. CALENDAR / FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 

 

 Chuck read the following calendar items: 

 

A. 2/28 -3/1 Saltwater Boatmen’s Show, Salem 

B. 03/11 Fishermen’s Forum 

C. 03/19 Commission Candidate Forms Due 

D. 03/21 Blessing of the Fleet 

E. 03/24 Regular Commission Meeting 

F. 04/07 Commission Budget Priorities Work Session, Noon 

G. 04/14 Second Commission Budget Work Session, if needed 



 

R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  

F e b r u a r y  2 4 ,  2 0 1 5  

P a g e  6 | 6 

 

 

 

XII. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Jim Shaw announced that the manager of the Idaho Point Marina and RV Park, had passed 

away three days ago.  He also introduced the new Newport City Council member Ralph Busby. 

 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:00 PM.   

 

ATTESTING TO THESE MINUTES: 

 

 

 

_______________________________________     ___________________________________ 

Walter Chuck, President              Ken Brown, Secretary / Treasurer 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







































































PORT OF NEWPORT 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

 

This permit is effective May 30, 2015, from the PORT OF NEWPORT, organized and existing 
under the laws of the State of Oregon, hereinafter referred to as "Port", to Newport Marathon, hereinafter 
referred to as "Permittee". 

Port hereby grants permission to Permittee to use the grass field to the east of the Port office at 
600 Bay Blvd, Newport, Oregon 97365, and west of the Yacht Club.  Use of designated area by Permittee 
is to accommodate the runners and others at the finish of the marathon.  The Port will mow the grass 
prior to the event and clear the parking lot to the survey marker.  Permit is subject to the rules and 
regulations, and ordinances of the Port of Newport, and subject to the following terms and conditions: 

1. Fees. $0.00 (waived) 

2. A refundable security deposit in the amount of $250.00 to secure compliance by Licensee of each 
and every term and provision of this special use permit, including but not limited to clean up. 

 
3. Reservation of Rights.  Port reserves the right to alter or amend the terms and conditions of this 

permit. 

4. Liability; Indemnity of Port.  Permittee agrees to exercise due care in the activities described 
above and to abide by all Port rules and regulations, and ordinances.  Permittee shall indemnify 
and hold Port harmless from and against all claims, actions, proceedings, damages and liabilities, 
including attorney fees, arising from or connected with Permittee's use of Port facilities.  
Permittee will carry a comprehensive general liability insurance policy with limits not less than 
$1,700,000 per each occurrence and provide Port with a certificate of insurance naming the Port 
as an additional insured. 

5. Limitation of Port's Liability.  Permittee acknowledges that Permittee has inspected the grounds 
and related facilities and is satisfied that these facilities are adequate for safe use for the above-
mentioned purpose. This permit is not a contract.  Port's liability is limited to its sole negligence.  
Port's employees will make reasonable efforts to contact Permittee and notify Permittee of 
conditions requiring Permittee‘s attention, but Port assumes no responsibility of Permittee‘s use 
of the Port's facilities. 

6. Nontransferability/Term.  This permit is nontransferable.  This permit expires May 30, 2015. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Port has caused this permit to be issued on the date indicated 
above. 

 

PORT OF NEWPORT:  Accepted by: 
   
    
 
 
By:    By:    
 Kevin Greenwood, General Manager     
 
 



































































































 

1 / 3/20/2015 10:28 AM Resolution/2015-xx Rates-Draft 

PORT OF NEWPORT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2015-___ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING RATES, FEES, AND CHARGES 

WHEREAS, ORS 294.160 requires the governing body of a unit of local government to provide 
an opportunity for interested persons to comment on the enactment of any ordinance or resolution 
prescribing a new fee or a fee increase; and 

WHEREAS, Port of Newport Facilities Code Sec. 1.2(f) and 2.10(c)(6) requires the Commission 
to set rates and charges for moorage and electrical usage by the adoption of a “fee schedule” by 
resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Port Commission feels that user fees should help to offset those costs related to 
the depreciation and on-going maintenance of the port; NOW THEREFORE, 

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Service Rates. Rates apply to all Port of Newport locations unless otherwise noted. 
Rates become effective November 1, 2015. Port owned equipment to be operated by port personnel. No 
forklifts or boom trucks not belonging to the port shall be operated on port property. 

  OLD NEW +/- 
A. Forklift. In addition to labor rate. 

1. Small. Toyotas. 
a. per hour .................................................................... $10.00 $11.00 10% 
b. minimum charge ...................................................... $  6.25 $7.00 12% 

2. Large. All at International Terminal (IT). 
a. per hour .................................................................... $25.00 $27.50 10% 
b. minimum charge ...................................................... $15.00 $16.50 10% 

B. Hoist Dock. Tie up fee, per hour 
1. one hour minimum, up to 3 hrs.  .................................. $35.25 $36.25 3% 
2. after 3 hours. ........................................................................ --- $43.00 n/a 

C. Hoist Dock Cranes.  
1. Large Capacity. In addition to labor rate. 

a. per hour ................................................................. $35.00 $38.50 10% 
b. minimum charge .................................................... $27.00 $29.75 10% 

2. Launch Sail Boats. Includes recovery, per launch. ...... $40.00 $41.25  3% 
D. Service Docks. 

1. Swede’s. In addition to moorage. ............... daily moorage rate same 0% 
E. City Water. at city’s rate 
F. Fuel Surcharge. International Terminal only. Per        

gallon ......................................................................................... $  0.03 $  0.03 0% 
G. Electricity. Swede’s Dock, Dock 1, and IT. Per day 

charge. 
1. 208/220 v, single phase & 208 v three phase. ............. $14.25 $14.75 3% 
2. 120v. IT ....................................................................................   
3. 220 or 408/440v three phase ....................................... $14.25 $14.50 2% 
4. PD 7 Service Dock, 110v pumps ................................. $  6.00 $  6.25 4% 
5. PD 7 Yard Charge, trucks ............................................ $11.00 $11.25 2% 

H. Hydraulic Crane. In addition to labor rate. 30 ton 
capacity, per hour .................................................................... $125.00 $128.75 3% 

I. Pump/Line Service. Includes one Port employee 
only. Additional staff required will be billed at the 
established hourly labor rate. Per hour. .................................... $55.00 $56.75 3% 

J. Storage. 
1. Outside Lot Storage 



 

2 / 3/20/2015 10:28 AM Resolution/2015-xx Rates-Draft 

a. per square foot, daily rate………………………….. ....... --- $0.01 n/a 
b. per square foot, monthly charge ............................ $  0.20 $0.21 5% 
c. minimum monthly charge ...................................... $20.00 $21.00 5% 
d. boat trailer only, per night ...................................... $  2.00 $2.10 3% 
e. boat on trailer, per night, 10 days limit .................. $  7.00 $7.20 3% 
  ................................................................................... OLD NEW 

2. Emergency Storage Fee. Per day billed as guest. For vehicles, boats or trailers 
prior to being considered unclaimed property in possession (ORS 98.245) 
Charge for improper use of parking lot (i.e. boat repair) ..........   

  ..................................................................................... $20.00 $21.00 5% 
K. Gear Work. Boat crew is responsible for clean-up. If Port Employees are required to clean up 

area, the boat account will be billed at the established hourly labor rate. 
1. Commercial Marina, per day ........................................ $17.75 $18.25 3% 
2. Terminal Lot, per day. Short term use only. Deep-draft cargo has priority  
  ..................................................................................... $17.75 $18.25 3% 
3. South Beach Marina, per day ...................................... $17.75 $18.25 3% 

L. Work Barge. In addition to labor rate. 
1. Tug, per hour .............................................................. $110.00 $121.00 10% 
2. Wood Barge, per day (tug extra) .................................. $21.00 $23.00 10% 
3. Skiff, per hour ............................................................... $12.00 $13.00 8% 

M. Clean-up. Fees will be charged for each man-hour at 
the established labor. Equipment charges are 
extra 
1. Oil Spills, per hour ........................................................ $82.00 $90.00 10% 

N. Disposal Fees. 
1. Just Oil, per gallon ....................................................... $  0.28 $  0.29 4% 
2. Oil-Water Mix, per gallon ............................................. $  0.72 $  0.74 3% 
3. Net Disposal and/or Related Gear, per pound ............. $0.155 $0.160 3% 
4. Garbage, per pound ..................................................... $0.105 $0.110 5% 

O. Port Labor. Includes administration staff. 
1. per hour; 3/4 hour minimum, in 15 min. increments .... $46.75 $49.00 5% 
2. Overtime. Any services required outside the established working hours, unless 

otherwise posted, will be charged at one and one-half times (1.5) the normal rate 
for labor. Per hour, 1 hour minimum ............................ $70.25 $73.50 5% 

3. Emergency Call-out. Any services requiring a port employee not currently on duty 
to report to duty after hours, will be charged at twice (2.0) the normal rate for 
labor. Per hour                         ............................................n/a $98.00 n/a 

P. Pallet Charge. Any Port owned pallet leaving yard, each. .............. $  5.15   $  5.30 3% 
Q. Dredge Spoils. Includes state fees. Per cubic yard. ........................ $  2.00 $  2.00 0% 
R. Keys/Cards. 

1. South Beach Facilities. Cards. 
a. original/first two ........................................................... free free 0% 
b. replacement/additional .......................................... $  5.00 $  5.50 10% 

2. Bay Front Facilities. Keys. 
a. original/first one ..................................................... $15.00 $15.50 3% 
b. replacement/additional .......................................... $25.00 $27.50 10% 

Section 2.  Bay Front Charges. Per linear foot. All charges for greater length between dock and 
boat.  

 
A. Moorage. Per linear foot. 

1. Daily ............................................................................. $  0.42 $  0.44 5% 
3. Calendar Month............................................................ $  7.78 $  8.00 3% 
4. Semi-Annual ................................................................. $29.51 $30.40 3% 
5. Annual .......................................................................... $39.17 $40.35 3% 
6. Live aboard. Monthly rate by agreement only. 



 

3 / 3/20/2015 10:28 AM Resolution/2015-xx Rates-Draft 

a. First person ............................................................ $47.00 $48.41 3% 
b. Each Additional ...................................................... $40.75 $41.97 3% 

B. Annual Parking Permit. Rate effective for calendar 
year starting July 1st. Commercial Fisherman 
only ............................................................................................ $20.00 $21.00 5% 

         OLD NEW +/- 

Section 3.  South Beach Charges. Per linear foot. All charges for greater length between dock 
and boat except for F-Dock which is boat length only. 

 
A. Moorage. Per linear foot. 

1. Daily ............................................................................. $  0.60 $  0.62 3% 
2. Weekly ......................................................................... $  3.60 $  3.71 3% 
3. Calendar Month............................................................ $  9.22 $  9.50 3% 
4. Semi-Annual ................................................................. $33.97 $34.99 3% 
5. Annual .......................................................................... $53.75 $55.36 3% 
6. Live aboard. Monthly rate by agreement only. 

a. First person ............................................................ $47.00 $48.41 3% 
b. Each Additional ...................................................... $40.75 $41.97 3% 
c. Electrical Surcharge …………………… .............. …….---- $30.00 n/a 

B. South Beach Charter Rates. 
1. Annual Moorage, per linear foot (PONFC) .................. $41.53 $43.19 4% 
2. Charter License .......................................................... $300.00 $300.00 3% 

C. Dock Box. 
1. Purchase (at cost) ...................................................... $280.00 $300.00 0% 

D. Electrical Upgrade. From 20 to 30 amp. One time .......................... $50.00 $51.50 3% 
E. Line Replacement.  Per foot, per time ............................................. $  0.50 $1.00 100% 
F. Launch Fee.  

1. Daily. ............................................................................ $  6.00 $  6.00 0% 
2. Annual 

a. Resident ................................................................ $55.00 $55.00 0% 
b. Resident Senior ..................................................... $50.00 $50.00 0% 
c. Non-resident .......................................................... $75.00 $75.00 0% 

Section 4.  Recreational Vehicle Park Fees. 
 
A. Peak Season (Summer). May 1 – October 31 

1. All Marina Park Sites 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular ............................................................... $43.00 $43.00 0% 
 ii. Good Sam .......................................................... $39.00 $40.00 3% 
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular ............................................................. $261.00 $269.00 3% 
 ii. Good Sam ........................................................ $236.00 $243.00 3% 
c. Monthly Rate ....................................................... $738.00 $760.00 3% 

3. The Annex. 
a. Daily ....................................................................... $32.00 $33.00 3% 
b. Weekly ................................................................. $195.00 $201.00 3% 
c. Monthly ................................................................ $584.00 $602.00 3% 

4. Dry Camping. ............................................................... $18.00 $19.00 6% 

         OLD NEW +/- 
   
B. Off Season (Winter). November 1 – April 30. No discounts during Seafood and Wine Festival. 

1. All Sites in the Marina Park 



 

4 / 3/20/2015 10:28 AM Resolution/2015-xx Rates-Draft 

a. Daily 
 i. Regular ............................................................... $37.00 $38.00 3% 
 ii. Good Sam .......................................................... $34.00 $35.00 3% 
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular ............................................................. $221.00 $228.00 3% 
 ii. Good Sam ........................................................ $200.00 $206.00 3% 
c. Monthly Rate ....................................................... $633.00 $652.00 3% 

3. The Annex. 
a. Daily ....................................................................... $32.00 $33.00 3% 
b. Weekly ................................................................. $195.00 $201.00 3% 
c. Monthly ................................................................ $584.00 $602.00 3% 

4. Dry Camping. ............................................................... $18.00 $19.00 6% 
C. Pet Fee. Charged additionally. 

1. Daily. First pet free; each additional............................. $  2.00 $  2.00 0% 
2. Weekly. First pet free; each additional ......................... $10.00 $10.00 0% 
3. Monthly. Charged per pet including first ...................... $10.00 $10.00 0% 

D. Individual Fee. First two people free; each additional 
person charged. 
1. Daily. ............................................................................ $  2.00 $  2.00 0% 
2. Weekly. ........................................................................ $10.00 $10.00 0% 
3. Monthly. ........................................................................ $30.00 $30.00 0% 

E. Vehicle Fee. Any combination of three axle pieces of 
equipment (i.e. trailer, fifth wheel, truck/car, 
storage trailer). Charged for fourth piece. 
1. Daily. ............................................................................ $  2.00 $  2.00 0% 
2. Weekly. ........................................................................ $10.00 $10.00 0% 
3. Monthly. ........................................................................ $30.00 $30.00 0% 

F. Non-Refundable Reservation Fee. 
1. Before 72 hours............................................................ $10.00 $10.00 0% 
2. 72 hours and after .................................................................... first night’s rate 0% 

G. Service Fee Reimbursement. For electric pedestal 
amperage overloads. First service call included 
in base rate. All other service reimbursements 
may be charged at actual cost to port. ...................................... $75.00 $77.00  3% 

H. Laundry Machines. per load. ........................................................... $  2.00 $  2.00 0% 
I. Process Fees. Any additional fees incurred by the 

Port as part of an eviction process.  
1. Notice. .......................................................................... $50.00 $50.00 0% 
2. FED Complaint. .......................................................... $200.00 $200.00 0% 
3. Court Hearing ............................................................. $165.00 $165.00 0% 
4. Writ of Execution. ....................................................... $140.00 $140.00 0% 

         OLD NEW +/- 

Section 5.  Civil Penalties. Penalties found in PONFC (Sec. 7.4(a)). Paid in full. 

A. Class A Violation 
1. 0-14 days, per day. .................................................... $300.00 $300.00 0% 
2. 15-29 days, per day. .................................................. $600.00 $600.00 0% 
3. 30+ days, per day ................................................... $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0% 

B. Class B Violation  
1. 0-14 days, per day. .................................................... $150.00 $150.00 0% 
2. 15-29 days, per day. .................................................. $300.00 $300.00 0% 
3. 30+ days, per day ...................................................... $500.00 $500.00 0% 

C. Class C Violation  
1. 0-14 days, per day. ...................................................... $30.00 $30.00 0% 



 

5 / 3/20/2015 10:28 AM Resolution/2015-xx Rates-Draft 

2. 15-29 days, per day. .................................................... $60.00 $60.00 0% 
3. 30+ days, per day ...................................................... $100.00 $100.00 0% 

D. Class D Violation  
1. 0-14 days, per day. ...................................................... $15.00 $15.00 0% 
2. 15-29 days, per day. .................................................... $30.00 $30.00 0% 
3. 30+ days, per day ........................................................ $50.00 $50.00 0% 

E. Parking Violation. Per event, both vehicles and 
trailers. 
1. 0-10 days, paid within. ................................................. $40.00 $40.00 0% 
2. 11-20 days, paid within. ............................................... $85.00 $85.00 0% 
3. 21+ days, paid within. ................................................ $125.00 $125.00 0% 

Section 6.  Administrative Fees. Staff may require payment or deposit in advance of service 
(ORS 192.440(4)(a)). 
   
A. Public Records Request Fee Schedule. 

1. Copies of Public Records. .............................................. $0.25 $0.25 0% 
2. Copies of Sound Recordings. .............................................. --- $10.00 n/a 
3. Copies of Port By-laws, Codes, Plans, bound documents. . --- $20.00 n/a 
4. Copies of Nonstandard documents...................................... --- $20.00 n/a 

B. Research. Written request required. Hourly rate. ½-
hr. min. ...................................................................................... $46.75 $48.25 3% 

C. Computer Time. Port operator. Hourly rate. ½-hr. min. ................... $46.75 $48.25 3% 
D. Faxes/Emailing. Per Page 

1. Local. ............................................................................ $  1.00 $  1.00 0% 
2. Long Distance .............................................................. $  1.50 $  1.50 0% 
3. Incoming ....................................................................... $  1.00 $  1.00 0% 

E. Long Distance Phone Calls. ............................................................ $  2.00 $  2.00 0% 
F. Lamination. Per Page, letter size..................................................... $  2.00 $  2.00 0% 
G. Notice Posting. For non-payment of lease or moorage ................... $60.00 $60.00 0% 
H. Failure to Register. For research related to unregistered boats ...... $30.00 $30.00 0% 
I. South Beach Meeting Room. Must be pre-arranged 

and authorized. Keys must be obtained and 
returned. Certain waivers .......................................................... $75.00 $75.00 0% 

J. Returned Check Fee. Plus bank fees. ............................................. $25.00 $ 50.00 100% 
K. Per Annum Interest Rate. Applied to past due 

accounts. ....................................................................................... 18% 18% 0% 
L. Collection Agency Mark-up. Added to past due 

amount. (ORS 697.105) .............................................................. +40% +40% 0% 
M. POV Mileage Reimbursement Rate (IRS) ....................................... current current 0% 
N. Travel Reimbursement Rates follow current IRS per diem rates .... current current 0% 
 (http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/104711) 
O. Impound Seizure Fee. Vessel impounding. ................................... $550.00 $750.00 36% 
P. Special Use Permit Fee. GM has authority to adjust fee based upon non-profit status and 

other criteria ...................................................................................... --- $1,000.00 n/a 
Q.  Impound Seizure Fee. Car/Truck/Trailer ................................................. --- $100.00  n/a 
R. Vessel Moving. Does not include labor rate ............................................ --- $250.00 n/a 
S. Background Check .................................................................................. --- $25.00 n/a 
T. Credit Check ............................................................................................ --- $35.00 n/a 

Section 7.  Insurance Certificate Limits. 

A. Leases/Tenants. 
1. Each Occurrence ....................................................... $1.7MM $1.7MM 0% 
2. Damaged to Rented Premises (each occurrence) ... $300,000 $300,000 0% 

http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/104711


 

6 / 3/20/2015 10:28 AM Resolution/2015-xx Rates-Draft 

3. Medical Expense (any one person) ............................. $5,000 $5,000 0% 
4. Personal & Adverse Injury ......................................... $1.7MM $1.7MM 0% 
5. General Aggregate ..................................................... $1.7MM $1.7MM 0% 
6. Products – Comp/Op Agg .......................................... $1.7MM $1.7MM 0% 

B. Moorage/Vessels. 
1. Commercial Vessels 

a. General Liability 
 i.  Protection & Indemnity / Wreck Removal ............ $250k $250k 0% 
 ii. Pollution Coverage............................................... $300k $300k 0% 
 iii.Combine Coverage / Wreck Removal .................. $600k $500k 0% 

2. Recreational Vessels 
a. General Liability 
 i.  Ocean Marine Liability / Wreck Removal............. $300k $300k 0% 
 ii. Pollution Coverage............................................... $300k $300k 0% 
 iii. or Watercraft Liability, specifically includes wreck removal and pollution.  

Umbrella clauses must identify boats exceeding 25 ft. 
  .......................................................................... $500k $500k 0%  

3. Charter/Guide Vessels 
a. General Liability .............................................       $1.7MM $1.7MM 0% 

Section 8.  Retails Sales, Gift Certificates, Promotions, Sponsorships and Sundries. The 
Commission delegates to Manager the ability to set prices for sundries, cards, magnets, cups, DVDs, gift 
certificates, coupons, promotions, advertising, sponsorships and other retail and marketing items. 

Section 9.  Delegation of Responsibility. The Commission delegates to Manager the ability to 
adjust these rates on a temporary basis to better manage services at the Port of Newport. Any 
adjustments to these rates will be reported to the Commission at its next regular meeting. 

Section 10.  Annual Review. The Commission, through assistance by Port staff, shall annually 
review and adopt a new rate, fees and charges resolution prior to the subsequent budget’s adoption. 

Section 11. Repealer. All previous rates and/or rate resolutions are hereby repealed. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this XXXX day of June, 
2015. 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
    
Walter Chuck, President  Ken Brown, Secretary/Treasurer 

 
 















AGENDA ITEM: GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

ROGUE BREWERY EXPANSION 

Negotiations are continuing. Brett and I have agreed to meet weekly though Spring Break will 
set us back a week. I will be meeting with Ron Stillmaker, who is an engineer with SHN 
Consulting Engineers on Monday. SHN produced the Port’s Capital Facilities Plan in January 
2013 and I would like to discuss options with developing a plan that would fill in the old boat 
ramp, relocate the service dock gangway and create a new traffic pattern connecting the dry 
camping lot and the House of Spirit parking lot. Filling in the old boat ramp is a Tier 3 project in 
the CFP but the Port would be wise to develop a firmer plan for how that area could be 
regained. I hope to have a contract in front of you to review at the April meeting. 
 
INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL UPDATE 

Final touches on the mitigation project include setting barriers along the bridge edges to be 
done next week. NMC needs to remove their forklift which should be done next week as well. 
 
Teevin has inquired about a lease option with the Port on its 9-acre site. The Port may need to 
look into developing the lay down area that could be leased to Teevin. The cost of developing 
the site is extensive and would require grants to complete. Assuming the grant was received, 
this would allow a public private partnership that could get the site up and running. The Port’s 
attorney is currently drafting a lease option document that could be reviewed by the Teevin and 
the Port with ultimate Port Commission approval. 
 
Walter, Jim Durkee and I had a phone conference with Jim Knight, CEO Port of Astoria, who 
previously ran the largest log yard on the west coast at the Port of Olympia. It was very 
insightful. Some of the high points: (1) storm drainage rules in Oregon are less than those in 
Washington and California. He suggested any storm drainage development be built with the 
ability to meet the higher standard that could be required by the feds at any time; (2) He thought 
that 9-acres could be tight for a 5.5mbf log shipment. Their facility in Astoria is closer to 20-
acres for the same sized shipments; (3) the labor issues are very similar from what the Port has 
been told by local 53 of ILWU so no surprises there; (4) Port of Astoria nets $25k off each load. 
 
PNWA MISSION, MARCH 1-5 

Had a very productive trip to DC with the Pacific NW Waterways Association. In addition to 
numerous meetings with our federal delegation staffers, I also met with the Office of 
Management and Budget and learned that OMB has ultimate red pen authority over the USCG 
and USACE budget. Also met with USACE staff about prognosis for continued dredging here in 
Yaquina Bay. The Corps again received $3MM for federal channel dredging. 

Also joined the Newport Fishermen’s Wives in a visit to USCG Headquarters. They did a great 
job of educating the brass at HQ; many of the issues they had not previously heard (such as our 
Air Facility being the only one in Oregon located outside the tsunami zone). 

My recommendation to NFW is that they consider paying for lobbying services to help facilitate 
the differences between House and Senate priorities. DeFazio is a high ranking official in the 
House T&I committee and does not need South Carolina assistance. Merkley is a low ranking 
member of the Appropriations Comm. He needs SC collaboration. I believe it will take a 

2/19/2015 Manager’s Report / 1 

 



professional in DC to properly manage the relationships between the various staffers to ensure 
that a permanent solution can be negotiated. 

SEA LION ISSUES 

I have not had time to further evaluate the agreement with the Sea Lion Foundation due to other 
priorities. 

We have had considerable issues with the Sea Lions this month. I have been in touch with 
NOAA-Fisheries and discussed legal ways that the Port can deter Sea Lions. (see attachment in 
packet). The Harbormaster has a crewman wearing a bright safety vest that clearly indicates 
that he is a port employee. Another crewman engages the crowd at the boardwalk (also in bright 
safety vest) to educate and explain the rules and reasons. The Sea Lions have done 
considerable damage cracking concrete and popping rub boards and whalers. Staff is taking 
photo of the damage. The advantage of the air rifle and paint balls is that staff does not have to 
engage the animals. (Port crew is normally 20-ft. away when they use the rifle.) Using paint 
guns is legal as long as the heads are avoided and the skin is not broken. It’s a tough issue and 
we’re collaborating with other ports to consider other efficient means for deterring California Sea 
Lions. 

SOUTH BEACH VISION PLAN 

Received a $40k grant from OBDD for Vision Plan. Working with EDALC to write another grant 
for the remaining balance from Transportation Growth Management. The refined Vision Plan 
which will include reviewing the Port’s Mission, Vision and Goals will most likely cost as much 
as $80k compared to other similar projects around the state. Grant would be available to spend 
Jan. 1, 2016 and project completed by July 1, 2016. 

CAPITAL FACILITIES PLAN UPDATE 

Updated CIL is in your packet. Staff continues to review and prioritize projects and will provide 
recommendations on projects at the April 7 work session. 

ORGANIZATION LIAISONS 

Included in your packet is the most recent list of liaisons that I have. We should review areas of 
Commission interest and update. 

STATEMENTS OF ECONOMIC INTEREST 

Just a reminder that it’s time for elected officials to complete and submit the forms to the Oregon 
Ethics Commission. Port Commissioners are required to submit their SEIs no later than April 
15th. Roxie will get those to you this evening if you haven’t already picked yours up. 

-###- 

2/19/2015 Manager’s Report / 2 

 



PORT OF NEWPORT REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, March 24, 2015, 6:00 p.m. 

Port of Newport Marina and RV Park Activities Room  
2120 SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, OR 97365  

 
Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), President; Dean Fleck (Pos. #5), Vice President;  

Ken Brown (Pos. #4), Secretary/Treasurer; JoAnn Barton (Pos. #3); David Jincks (Pos. #2) 

I. Call to Order ............................................................................................. 6:00 
II. Changes to the Agenda ............................................................................ 6:01 

III. Public Comment ....................................................................................... 6:02 
IV. Consent Calendar ..................................................................................... 6:08 

A. Minutes 
1. Regular Meeting – February 24, 2015 

B. Financial Reports 
C. Special Use Permit – Davis Shows, Carnival, April 30, 2015 
D. Special Use Permit – Newport Marathon, May 30, 2015 
E. Special Use Permit – Barrel to Keg Race, July 18, 2015 

V. Correspondence/Presentations ................................................................. 6:13 
A. Joe Novella, Oregon Boating Foundation 
B. Newport Urban Renewal District 
C. The Capital Club 
D. U. S. Coast Guard Response Cutters 
E. NOAA Recreational Mitigation Projects 

VI. Old Business 
A. Accounts Paid ............................................................................... 6:25 
B. Resolution Setting Rates, Fees and Charges (ORS 294.160) ....... 6:32 

VII. New Business 
A. Port of Newport Public Records Policy 

VIII. Staff Reports 
A. Departmental Reports ................................................................... 6:43 

1. Steve Larrabee, Director of Finance 
2. Rick Fuller, NOAA Facilities Manager 
3. Kevin Bryant, Commercial Marina Harbormaster 
4. Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Manager 
5. Penny Gabrielson, South Beach Occupancy Report 
6. Chris Urbach, South Beach Marina Harbormaster 
7. Mike Goff, TCB Security 

B. General Manager’s Report ............................................................ 6:53 
1. Rogue Brewery Expansion 
2. International Terminal Update 
3. Pacific NW Waterways (PNWA), Mission to DC, Mar. 1-5 
4. Sea Lion Issues 
5. South Beach Vision Plan 
6. Capital Facilities Plan Update – Project List 
7. Organizational Liaisons 
8. Commissioners’ Statements of Economic Interest 

IX. Commissioner Reports.............................................................................. 7:05 
X. Calendar/Future Considerations ............................................................... 7:15 

A. 03/24  Regular Commission Meeting 
B. 04/07 Commission Budget Priorities Work Session 



C. 04/08 Fishermen’s Forum 
D. 04/14 Second Commission Budget Work Session, if needed 
E. 04/28 Regular Commission Meeting (Yaquina Bay Yacht Club)  

XI. Public Comment ....................................................................................... 7:20 
XII. Adjournment ............................................................................................. 7:25 

 

Regular meetings are scheduled for the fourth Tuesday of every month at 6:00 p.m. 
 

The Port Newport South Beach Marina and RV Park Activity Room is accessible to people with 
disabilities.  A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for 
persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Port of 

Newport Administration Office at 541-265-7758. 

 
-###- 



 

F A C I L I T Y  M A N A G E R ’ S   

M O N T H L Y  R E P O R T  

 

FACILITY:  NOAA MOC-P   

DATE:   3/18/2015 

PERIOD:  February - January 2015 

TO:  Kevin Greenwood 

ISSUED BY:  Rick Fuller 
    
 
 
NOAA MOC-P  
 

Upland: Regular scheduled maintenance was performed as scheduled.  Installation of 
protective kick plates and corners was finalized.  Tim O’Conner of Climatech (BAS software provider) 
visited the site for review of the BAS system.  Tim will be looking into an updated interface that would 
network the existing energy monitoring system into the BAS for ease of use. A Kone elevator technician 
was onsite to provide retrofits as required by the manufacture.  

Concerning the utility cover purchase order #26172, a claim for full return of deposit funds plus 
expenses was filed with the Lincoln County small claims court.  Ken Fuller of Ken Fuller Upholstery, 
was served by the Sheriff’s department and has responded to the claim within the required14-day 
period.  A court/arbitration hearing date is pending. 

 
 

Wharf & In-water: The east wharf areas at berths 5-6 were power washed following the 
removal of ships gear.  All wharf shore power units and their large pull switches have been labeled for 
easier identification and safety.  

The Rainier remains at dock for maintenance and training until April.  See 2015 bar crossing log 
for bar activity to date.  Total NOAA full time building occupancy remains at 74% of total office space. 

 
Specific work this period:  

 Regular scheduled monthly, preventative maintenance 
 Grounds maintenance 
 Installation of stainless steel door and corner protection 
 Installation of vinyl identification labels installed at all shore power units and pull switches 
 Maintenance to admin building boiler system and repair of small leak 
 Troubleshoot & repair air conditioning unit ACU-3-W 
 Cabinet repair at kitchenette and printer area 
 Installation of sign post chain guard at main security gate 
 Power wash east wharf 

 
NOAA permit obligated recreational access points: 

 Met and reviewed with K. Greenwood requirements by DSL (NOAA permit obligation) on two (2) 
recreational access points per latest phone conference call 2/16/2015. 

 Contacted Carrie Landrum of DSL who said the access points had to be “access points for 
crabbing” which would require a different type of access other than a ramp to a beachhead.  
Because of the initial involvement and discussions with DSL, K. Greenwood and Commissioner 
W. Chuck are working on finalization of access points use, location, and design criteria.  

 Met with David Weisenback of State Parks to review latest information regarding state parks 
involvement with earlier plans for recreational access plans at the south jetty.  State parks 
position is positive and will be included should the south jetty be used for access. 



 

 

 
 

  

 Contacted Kate Groth of USACE regarding earlier plans indicating two access ramps at the 
south jetty.  Initial response is negative as USACE discourages recreational use of or on the 
jetty rock structure.  The idea of even small structural changes to the jetty for the purpose of 
access ramps is initially negative.    
 
USCG FRC Home Port study:  Since the initial NOAA facility tour, I have provided or have 
given direction to information regarding NOAA MOC-P site conditions to project personnel of 
Amec Foster Wheeler Inc. as it pertains to the USCG Fast Response Cutter Homeport 
Feasibility Study.  On 3/16/2015 a notice letter was sent to local, state, and federal agencies 
that NOAA MOC-P was one of three locations to be considered per the study.  Further 
information is being asked of agencies in an effort to provide information regarding the next 
phase in the form of an environmental assessment (EA) report.  NOAA’s upper command is 
aware of the project and is generally supportive at this time.  Because of its implications, I 
recommend expanding the dialog to include a broader scope of interests. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

NOAA MOC-P Bar Crossing Log 2015 
     

NAME ARRIVAL DEPARTURE ROSTER# NOTE 

Oscar Dyson  1/13/2015 39 Bound for Alaska 

Shimada 1/30/2015 1/31/2015 23/29 Return from California 

Shimada 2/4/2015 2/11/2015 29/36 Bound for Vancouver 

Shimada 3/3/2015 3/8/2015 35/27  

TOTAL   218  

 



MEMO 

To:    Port of Newport Commission 

From:  Kevin Bryant, Commercial Harbormaster 

Copy:  Port of Newport Staff 

Date:  March 18, 2015 

Re:  March Staff Report 

 

Maintenance 

We received a notice from the Historical Society that it is time for us to do our annual brush 

clearing hillside project, which we will get to as soon as crew and weather permits.  We are in 

the process of remedying some safety issues identified by OSHA.  This follows an OSHA 

inspection that we had requested.   

We have been trying to politely and patiently discourage sea lions from overloading the 

commercial docks.  At times, the docks have been completely submerged from the collective 

weight of the sea lions. 

 

Construction: 

Staff installed two tiles on the Fishermen’s Memorial Walk along the Port property.  We have 

also installed signage at the Port Dock 5 parking lot, distinguishing the parking area for Local 

Ocean from the commercial port parking. 

 

Fishing Fleet Activity 

Buyers are still active at the hoist dock.  Crab pots are still coming in and salmon and shrimp 

gear are being loaded in anticipation of the upcoming commercial seasons. 

 



 
600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD      NEWPORT, OREGON 97365      (541) 265-7758     FAX (541) 265-4235 

 

To:   Port of Newport Commission 

From: Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Supervisor 

Copy: Port Management Staff 

Date:   March 18th, 2015 

Re:  March 2015 Manager’s Report 

 
Maintenance 
 

The continued quiet on the dock gave me time to continue with general maintenance 
around the facility and the good weather even allowed for a little weed management. 

I did the periodic maintenance on the Grove 30 ton crane myself again this year. This 
saves the port over $3,000. I will have Coast Crane come down in August for the other PM and 
annual certification. 
 
Fishing Fleet 
 

The fishing vessel Pacific did some major engine work at the dock as well as some 
refrigeration work. While at the dock a welder came up missing off the boat. I spent some time 
going back through the security videos but did not find anything. The recorder only holds three 
and a half days  from the three cameras so we need to look at expanding the memory. I would 
like to be able to go back two weeks… 

The shrimp fleet began loading gear on vessels and continues to work on nets. 
 
Other Activities 
 
 Worked with Frank Berg & Natt McDougall Co. to complete projects and demobilization. 
 Going over Annual Performance Evaluation and filling in comments and goals. 
 Getting quotes for air compressor and power. 
 Getting quotes for capital improvements list. 
 High winds on the 15th knocked over the fence. I went ahead and took apart the section 
that fell and stacked up forty panels. Thanks to Kevin Corwin for picking up the base blocks, my 
back wouldn’t have made it! Since we have no real use for the fence at this time, and our one 
year lease is nearing its end, I called SCS and told them they could pick it up at their 
convenience. 
 
Overview of February Services 
 
2 fishing vessels spent a total of 25 days moored at the Terminal dock. 
5 vessels used the Terminal dock for work. 
14 hours of forklift service were provided. 
9 hours of crane service were provided. 
 



 
 

Port of Newport 
       Marina & RV Park 

 South Beach Report 

To:   Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

From:   Penny, South Beach Marina & RV Park 

Date: March 11, 2015 

Re: February 2015 South Beach Occupancy Report 

 

  
 We were filled to capacity again this year for the Seafood & Wine Festival.  Prepayment in 
full was required when booking reservations which made the registration process quick and 
efficient.  A mobile security shed placed at the entrance of Dry Camping and manned by Mark 
helped provide some order to the RV check-ins to that area.   
 An RV group called the GMC Cascaders had their Valentine’s Day rally at the Marina Park 
February 13th – 15th.  They had 17 sites occupied with their vintage GMC RVs. 
 Barb and Dan Martin, Penny Gabrielson, Devin Whaley, and Bryan Farmer represented the 
Port at the Saltwater Sportsman’s Show in Salem the last weekend in February.  It was a good 
show for the Port and we already signed up one new annual moorage from this event and Barb 
sold about 8 annual launch passes. 
 We are grateful to have a new full time employee at the South Beach office.  Vanessa 
Anderson came on board February 2nd and her organizational skills and knowledge will be a great 
asset to the Port. 
                
 
 
   
 
  
 
   
                                        February Occupancy Figures: 

 
 
 

 
 

 

February 
Bookings 

Front 
Office 

On Line 

RV Sites 354 78 
Boat Slips 38 0 

  2014 2015 Change
Marina 6028 5884 -2.39%
        
Marina 
RV 604 1028 70.20%
Annex 
RV 226 323 42.92%

Totals 830 1351 62.77%



 
600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD      NEWPORT, OREGON 97365      (541) 265-7758     FAX (541) 265-4235 

 

MANAGERS REPORT 

To:       Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

From:   Chris Urbach, Harbormaster  

Copy:    Port Management Staff 

Date:   March, 16 2015 

Re:       South Beach Operations 

 

 

With the weather being so good we have been very busy with trying to keep up with the mowing 
and dock clean up but things are looking really good. 

 

We have started the cleaning and prep work on the CXT restroom in order to get it painted 
before the season gets here.   

  

We installed new aluminum hinges on the reader board cabinets at the ell grass site the old 
hinges were steel and had rusted out. When we order cabinets for the rest of the sites we will 
specify s/s or aluminum. 

          

We should have the last of the trespass notice people dealt with by the end of June that is when 
moorage agreement runs out this is the best we could do even with going to court. 
 
 
I forgot to mention that we sold two of the surplus washers last month. They went to Gold 
Beach. 
 
 
I have been working with Kevin and Steve on project list and budget numbers it is good to be 
getting this done. 
 
 
I will be getting staff evaluations done in the next couple weeks.  



 

“Partners in Excellence” 

 

 

 

                                                               TCB Security Services, Inc.                                   

437 N.E. 1
st
 St                 Office: 541-265-5265 

Newport, Or. 97365                  Fax: 541-265-4552 

                              24hr Dispatch 541-574-2828 

 

Port Of Newport 

February 2015 Public Safety Report 

 
Man Hours Worked: 371 

Court Time:  

 

 
Assist Other Agency  1   

Boat Inventory  53  

Boat Related Incidents 12 

Civil Service   5  

Criminal Mischief  1 

Disorderly Conduct  1 

Domestic Disturbance  1  

DUII    1 

Field Interviews/Contacts 28 

Intoxicated Subjects` 2 

Foot Patrols   83    

Open Doors   5   

Patrol Checks  415   

RV Inventory   29 

Theft     1 

Suspicious Activities  6 

Suspicious Vehicle  43 

Noise Complaint  2 

Trespass   4 

Port of Newport Citations 5 

City Of Newport Citations 11 

Dispatch Phone Calls 54  

Information Report  4 

 

 

Other: 

Seafood and wine weekend was very busy on port property.  We increased officer coverage both Friday 

and Saturday.  We have been continuing to increase our officer indicated contacts and field interviews.   

 

 

 

Submitted By: Mike Goff 





Port of Newport Capital Facilities Plan (Capital Improvement List)
Project Cost Estimates Prepared January 2013 --- ENR Construction Cost Index at that time =
ENR Construction Cost Index (as of …

Priority
CFP 

Priority Project Current Cost
Reference 
document

1 Port Dock 7 Replacement $3,589,059 2013 CFP

1 Hoist Dock (Center Section) Replacement $672,949 2013 CFP

1 Port Dock 5 Improvements $818,094 2013 CFP

1 Marina Dredging $2,161,277 2013 CFP

2 Port Dock 1 Replacement $791,704 2013 CFP

PD-5 Whalers/Rub boards $41,071 FY1415 REQ

PD-7 Electrical Upgrades $11,295 FY1415 REQ

Floats under/roof Swede's Building $13,000 FY1516 REQ

HDPE on hoist dock fender piles $3,500 FY1516 REQ

#3 Hoist Replacement $129,997 FY1516 REQ

New Swing #4 Hoist w/ Extension $15,000 FY1516 REQ

Hoist Dock Expansion (to west) $1,499,962 FY1516 REQ

40' x 60' x 14' New Shop $159,996 FY1516 REQ

Port Dock 5 Piling Replacement for X, C & D fingers ($10k x 38 pile) $379,990 FY1516 REQ

SUBTOTAL $10,286,894

Priority
CFP 

Priority Project Current Cost
Reference 
document

S 1 Trash dumpsters (x10) $29,999 FY1516 REQ

S 1 Fish dumpsters (x3) $3,000 FY1516 REQ

S 1 Residing buildings in marina (north, south, central) $59,998 FY1516 REQ

S 1 Paint OPS building and marina store $10,000 FY1516 REQ

S 1 Storage containers $6,000 FY1516 REQ

S 1 Replace rip rap in SW corner of marina/fishing pier walkway $29,999 FY1516 REQ

S 1 North Restroom Siding $5,000 FY1516 REQ

S 2 Wastewater Pump Station Replacement - South Beach $31,668 2013 CFP

M 3 OSMB Service Dock Trail Connection $2,999,925 OSMB WAG

N 1 Marina Dredging $2,684,874 2013 CFP

N 1 Reconstruction of Recreational Marina Docks1 $130,000 2013 CFP

N 2 Electrical Load Center South Beach Marina $100,000 2013 CFP

N 3 Picnic Bunker Rebuild $36,000 2013 CFP

N 3 Pavement Reconstruction/Seal Coating (all areas) $400,030 2013 CFP

N 3 Old Boat Ramp Fill $64,116 2013 CFP

N 2 New electrical pedestals $139,996 FY1516 REQ

1. COMMERCIAL MARINA

2. RECREATIONAL MARINA



N 2 Pay Station Machine $19,999 FY1516 REQ

N 2 Repair Service Dock $49,999 FY1516 REQ

done 3 South Beach/Fishing Pier Storm Sewer Outfall Replacement $85,172 2013 CFP

done O South Beach Marina Fuel Facility - Tank Replacement $221,677 2013 CFP

SUBTOTAL $7,107,452

Priority
CFP 

Priority Project Current Cost
Reference 
document

L 2 International Terminal Fire Water Line Loop $134,437 2013 CFP

Consolidation lay-down yard for break-bulk, container shipping $4,499,887 2014 Teevin

Grading of Port's 9-acre lot $49,999 2015 qutoe

Grading of Hall Property $499,987 2015 qutoe

SUBTOTAL $5,184,310

Priority
CFP 

Priority Project Current Cost
Reference 
document

S 1 Upgrade Sattelite Equipment $6,000 FY1516 REQ

S 1 Dryers (x7) $8,000 FY1516 REQ

N Relocate RV dump site $10,000 FY1516 REQ

L 2 Renovate RV Park Annex $696,700 2013 CFP

SUBTOTAL $720,700

Priority
CFP 

Priority Project Current Cost
Reference 
document

N 1 New Port Offices/Parking Area/Customs Office $926,979 Capri 2014

N 2 Rogue Brewery (Dry Moorage Building) North Wall/Siding Replacement $158,341 2013 CFP

N 2 Rogue Brewery (Dry Moorage Building) Foundation/Seawall Stabilization $316,682 2013 CFP

L 3 Fishing Pier Replacement $1,566,961 2013 CFP

Other Tenant Improvements

SUBTOTAL $2,968,963

Priority Project Current Cost
Reference 
document

N 1 Skiff and motor for marina OPS (SB) $12,000 FY1516 REQ

N 1 Electric maintenance cart (SB) $19,999 FY1516 REQ

N 2 small utility truck (OPS) $15,000 FY1516 REQ

N 1 utlity truck for Commercial side $19,999 FY1516 REQ

SUBTOTAL $66,998

SUMMARY TOTAL

1 COMMERCIAL MARINA $10,286,894
2 RECREATIONAL MARINA $7,107,452
3 INTERNTATIONAL TERMINAL $5,184,310

6. VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT

3. INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL

4. RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARKS

5. OTHER FACILITIES



4 RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARKS $720,700
5 OTHER FACILITIES $2,968,963
9 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT $66,998

TOTAL $26,335,317

NOTES

S - Short Term (next budget year)
N - Near Term (years 1 to 5)
M - Mid Term (years 6 to 10)
L - Long Term (years 11 to 20)



 

 

600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD  NEWPORT, OREGON 97365   PHONE (541) 265-7758    FAX (541) 265-4235   www.portofnewport.com 
 

 

 

MEMBERSHIP LIAISONS 

As of March 16, 2015. 
 
 

Cascade West Council of Governments* - must be 
elected 

JoAnn Barton 
 

Cascade West Economic Development District* - 
Kevin Greenwood 

 
Cascade West Economic Development District* - 

Kevin Greenwood 
 

Cascade West Area Commission on Transportation* - 
alternate may be staff 

JoAnn Barton 
David Jincks (alt) 

 
Oregon Coastal Zone Management Association 
(OCZMA)*# -- alternate may be staff 

Walter Chuck 
 

Pacific Northwest Waterways Association (PNWA)* 
Kevin Greenwood 

 
Mid Coast Watershed Council 

Walter Chuck 
 

Oregon Public Ports Authority (OPPA)*= 
Kevin Greenwood 

 
Economic Development Alliance of Lincoln County 
(EDALC)* Kevin Greenwood 

 
Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO)* 

Kevin Greenwood 
 

Yaquina Bay Economic Foundation (YBEF)* 
Kevin Greenwood 
Ken Brown 

 
Yaquina Bay Ocean Observing Initiative (YBOOI)* 

JoAnn Barton 
Kevin Greenwood 

 
North America Ocean Observing (NANOOS)* 

Kevin Greenwood 
 

Coastal Marine Experiment Station (COMBS)* 
Dean Fleck 

 
Pacific Coast Congress of Harbormasters and Port 
Managers (PCCHPM)+ 

Kevin Greenwood 
Jim Durkee 
Kevin Bryant 
Chris Urbach 

 
 

Fishermen Involved in Natural Energy for Tillamook 
County (FINE)~ 

Walter Chuck 
 

Newport Chamber of Commerce (NCOC)* 
Kevin Greenwood 

 
Northwest National Marine Renewable Energy 
Center Advisory Committee (NNMREC)& 

Walter Chuck 
 

Department of Geology and Mineral Industries 
Marine Advisory Committee (DOGAMI)& 

Walter Chuck 
 

Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife Sportfish 
Advisory Committee (ODFW)& 

Walter Chuck 
 

Ocean Policy Advisory Council (OPAC)& 
Walter Chuck 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*paid/mandated membership 
#must be elected commissioner 
~community organization (no port vote or membership) 
+paid professional organization 
&personal or non-port related board membership 
*=Paid via SDAO membership 

 
L:\AGENDA, REPORTS\14.09.23Lsisons.doc 

 
 
 

Serving the Maritime & Recreational  Communities 
Newport International Terminal (541) 265-9651 Newport Marina at South Beach (541)  867-3321 


	01.15.03.24RM Agenda
	02.2015.02.24 RM Minutes
	03.Financial Reports
	04.Davis Shows Special Use Permit
	05.Newport Marathon Special Use Permit 2015
	06.Barrrel to Keg Application
	07.Newport Urban Renewal District
	08.capitolclubthe@qwestoffice net_20150319_113224
	09.Amended Response Cutter Letter
	10.USCG FRC Fact document
	11.Letter on Alternative Crabbing Sites
	12.Accounts Paid
	13.2015-xx Rates-Draft
	14.Public Records Resolution Draft
	15.03.24 GM
	15.03.24RM Agenda
	15.NOAA MOC-P Monthly Facility Report-Mar2015
	16.Commercial Harbormaster's Report
	17.IT Staff Report March 2015
	18.March South Beach Report
	19.March SB Harbormaster Report
	20.March TCB Report
	21.Sea Lion Deterrence Per NOAA
	22.Copy of Facilities Inventory
	Proj list

	23.Committee Liaisons

